THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL

LOS ANGLES, CALIFORNIA

DATE
SEPTEMBER 1, 1981

TIME 3 DAY
9:10 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

‘]
ax
9:11 9:16 R The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.
9:38 P The President telephcned his Chief of Staff, James 2.
Baker III. The call was not completed.
? ? The President met with Mr. Baker.
10:00 ? The President met with:
The First Lady
Foy D. Miller, Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher, Los
Angeles, California
11:19 | 11:20 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
11:30 The President had a haircut.
12:13 R The President was telephoned by Thamas C. Lasorda, Manager
- of the Los Angeles Dodgers baseball team, Los Angeles,
Califormia. The call was not completed.
12:59 1:01 P The President talked with Mr. Lasorda.
1:12 1:13 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
T7:01 7:05 P The President talked with Lee Clearwater, caretaker of

the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.
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LOCATION

CENTURY FLAZA HOTEL
LOS ANGELES, CALTFORNIA TIME DAY

DATE

SEFTEMEER 2, 1981

10:30 a.m. SATURDHY

PHONE

E o

P=P]
H-Rﬂﬂ

10:30
10:31 10:36
10:40 10:46
por | cor
10:59 4:26
4:35
4:39 4:52
4:56 5:03
5:03
5:05

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Century
Plaza Hotel to Bewverly Hills High School.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the Beverly Hills High School to Los Angeles Inter-
national Airport. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One from
Los Bngeles International Airport to O'Hare Intermationall
Airport, Chicago, Illinois. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

(Actual flying time:

The President and the First Lady deplaned. They were
accompanied by Donald L. Totten, Illinois State Senator
(R) .

The Presidential party was greeted by:
Brig. Gen. Gerard Harold G. Holesinger, Conmander
of the 126th Refueling Wing
Lt. Col. Jennings B. Furlough, Operations Director
of the 928th Tactical Airlift Group

The President and Mr. Totten went to Marine One.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from O'Hare Inter-

national Airport to Meigs Field. For a list of passen—
gers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from Meigs field to the Palmer House
Hotel, State Street entrance. He was accompanied by
Mr. Baker.

The President was greeted by:
Ronald L. Hughes, General Manager of the Palmer
House Hotel
Peter Schall, Resident Manager, Palmer House Hotel

The President went to his suite.
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LOCATION

PATMER HOUSE HOTEL
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

DATE
SEPTEMEER 2, 1981

TIME DAY
5:30 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
g
£ &
e a
5:30 The President went to the Traffic Club Dining Room.
5:40 5:55 The President met with Illinois State Republican finance
leaders. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
6:00 The President went to the Empire Rocm.
6:00 6:30 The President attended the Illinois Forum Reception and
fundraising event.
Menbers of the press
6:00 The President was introduced by Mr. Totten.
6:11 6:25 The President addressed approximately 300 guests attending
the event.
6:35 The President retwrned to his suite.
7 i The President met with Jane M. Byrne, Mayor (D-Chicago,
Illinois).
Members of the press, in/out
7:44 7:46 P The President talked with Mrs. Franklyn C. (Bonnie)

Nofziger, wife of the President's Assistant for
Political Affairs.
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LOCATION

PALMER HOUSE HOTEL
CHICAGD, ILLINOIS

DATE
SEPTEMBER 3, 1981

TIME DAY
12:40 a.m. THURSDAY

12:40

10:05

10:10 10:15

10:25 10:30

10:30
10:30 | 11:00

11:00

11:03 11:08

The President was telephoned by Mrs. Richard J. Blecha,
Niles, Illinois. The call was not campleted.

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Palmer House Hotel to
MoCormick Place, 42nd Street level Main Exhibit Hall.
He was accompanied by his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.

The President went to the heolding room.

The President met with:
William Konyah, President of the United Brotherhood
of Carpenters and Joiners of America
Sigurd Lucassen, Second General Vice President,

United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of |avenca

M. Buyd Bryant, General Executive Board Menber,
d Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners

of America

E.G. Marshall, actor and honored quest

Alfred Antonucci, Union Member Delegate, United
Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of
America

Frank MacNamara, Union Member Delegate, United
Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of
America

The President went to the Main Exhibit Hall.
The President attended the 100th Anniversary of the United
Carpenters and Joiners of America celebration.
Members of the press
The President was introcduced by Mr. Konyah.
The President addressed guests attending the celebration.

The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompa-
nied by Secretary of Labor Raymond J. Donovan.

The President motored from McCormick Place to Meigs Field.
He was accompanied by:
Secretary Donovan
Mr. Baker
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LOCATION DATE
MEIGS FIELD SEPTEMBER 3, 1981
CHICAG), ILLINOIS 11092 a.m  naurarelr
PHONE
i
a
11:12 |1l:32 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Meigs Field to
O'Hare International Airport. For a list of passencgers,
see APFENDIX "A."
DT EDT
11:42 2:00 The President flew by Air Force One from O'Hare Interna—
tional Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time:
2:09 2:16 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPFNDIX "A."
2:19 The President went to the second floor Residence.
? 3:48 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K,
Deaver.
4:23 4:47 P The President talked with Doug Morrow, Los Angeles,
California.
7:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
10:45 The President retired.
EJ
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HOGATION SEP‘IH-‘!BEMTE 4, 1981
THE WHITE HOUSE — B e
WESHINETON, Bt 7:45 a.m. FRIDAY
PHOME
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a 8
o
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7:45 R The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:56 The President went to the Owval Office.
The President met with:
9:02 9:30 James 2. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:02 9:307 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:27 9:42 Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of the Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)
9:08 9:09 P The President talked with White House Usher Nelson C.
Pierce.
9:14 9:15 R The President talked with Mr. Pierce.
The President met with:
9:33 9:50 Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
9:38 9:50 Mr. Baker
The President met with:
10:55 11:48 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

11:50 ]12:007?
11:50 |12:00?

1:00 1:15
1:30 2:16
1:30 2:28
1:30 2:16
2:41
2:50
3:07
3:10

Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President had lunch.

The President taped messages for:
Labor Day Radio Message
Radio Message for Radio Station WHO-Des Moines,
Iowa

The President met with: .
- James G, Vatt, Secretary of the Interior
Mr. Baker
Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director of
Cabinet Administration

The President telephoned Charles M. Schulz, cartoonist
and creator of the "Peanuts" cartoon. The call was
not completad.

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President went to the doctor's office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMEER 4, 1981
TIME DAY

3:13 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

o
=8
o @
'] ]
L x
3:13 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:33 3:37 R The President talked with Mr. Schulz.
6:29 6:30 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
6:43 6:44 B The President talked with John H. Reed, Director of
Govermment Relations, Associated Builders and Contractors
Inc., Washington, D.C.
b:46 6:49 P The President talked with Robert Dixon Crane, Research
Director, Charles Williams, Inc., Arlington, Virginia.
7:07 7:08 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
7:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
11:22 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE EET::"'I'H"BER 5, 1981
ME

WASHINGION, D.C.

9:15 a.m. SA'ITJRENE
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9:15

9:59 10:00
10:04
10:10
10:11
10:38 10:40
10:55 j11:35
11:09 11:11
11:14
11:23 11:24
12:50

5:45 T:24
6:15

T:24

7:25 7:29

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Francois M. Dickman, Arbassador
of the U.S5. to the State of Kuvait.

The President telephoned Donald K. Petterson, Ambassador
of the U.S. to the Democratic Republic of Somali. The
call was not completed.

The President telephaned Hawthome Q. Mills, Deputy Chief
of Mission, U.S. Embassy, Afghanistan. The call was
not completed.

The President telephoned Frank G. Wisner II, Ambassador
of the U.5. to the Republic of Zanmbia. The call was
not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Mills.

The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K|
Deaver.

The President talked with Ambassador Petterson.

The President telephoned William R. Casey, Jr., Deputy
Manager, Construction Materials, Rocky Mountain Energy
Company, Long Mount, Colorado. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Eeith L. Brown, President of
Brown Investment Campany, Denver, Colorado.

The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Cmpany,
Beverly Hills, California

The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The Presidential party had dinner.
The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the John F. Kennedy Center
for the Performing Arts. They were accompanied by Mr.
Graber.
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DATE
AT - SEPTEMBER 5, 1981

JOHN F. KENNEDY CENTER — vt
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 p.m. SATURDAY

e

E

:

P = Placed
H-Rﬂﬂ

The President and the First Lady went to the Presidential
Box in the Eisenhower Theatre. They were accompanied
by:

Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation

Mrs. Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., wife of the Secretary
of Transportation

Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)

Mrs. Robert H. Michel, wife of the Representative
{(R-Illinois)

Hugh S. Sidey, correspondent for Time Magazine

Mrs. Hugh 5. Sidey, wife of the correspondent for

Mr. Graber 4

7:30 9:25 The Presidential party attended a performance of "Talent
for Murder" starring actress Claudette Colbert.

The President and the First Lady went to the Green Room.
The President and the First Lady greeted members of the
cast of "Talent for Murder."
Menmbers of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

9:34 9:37 The President and the First Lady motored from the John F.
Kennedy Center to the South Grounds of the White House.
They were accompanied by Mr. Graber.

9:37 9:50 The President and the First Lady met with dinner quests
in the Diplomatic Reception Roam.

9:50 The President, the First Lady, and Mr. Graber returned
to the second floor Residence.

10:45 The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C

OCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE SEPTEMBER 6, 1981
TIME DAY

9:10 a.m. SUNDAY

P = Placed
|R=Rec'd
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9:10

1:00

7:00

7:58

9:34

9:45

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
Derry Moore, photographer from England; taking
photos of the second floor re-decorating
for Arhitectural Digest magazine

The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Mr. Graber
The Presidential party went to the White House theatre.
The Presidential party watched the movie "The Fan."

The Presidential party returned to the secaond floor
Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE SEPTEMBER 7, 198

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME DAY
9:20 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE

P = Placed
R=Rec'd

9:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

11:42 P The President telephoned Michael A. Armacost, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and
Pacific Affairs. The call was not completed.

11:43 P The President telephoned William R. Casey, Jr., Deputy
Manager, Construction Materials, Rocky Mountain Energy
Company, Long Mount, Colorado. The call was not
completed.

12:08 The President went to the South Grounds.
12:09 | 12:16 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passendgers, see APPENDIX "A."

12:27 1:05 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Mewark Intemmational Airport, Newark, New Jersey. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President deplaned. He was accompanied by:
Faymond J. Donovan, Secretary of Labor
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation

The President was greeted by:
Thomas Keane, New Jersey Republican Gubernatorial
candidate
Thomas Dickerscn, General Manager, Newark Inter—
national Airport, Port Authority

1:15 The President went to Marine One.
1:17 1:29 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Newark Inter—

national Airport to Laguardia Airport, New York, New
York. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

1:20 The President was greeted by Edward I. Koch, Mayor (D-New
York) .

The President went to his motorcade.

1:34 1:48 The President motored from Laguardia Airport to Gracie
Mansion. He was accompanied by:

Mayor Koch

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
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LOCATION
GRACIE MANSION

NEW YORK, NEW YORK

DATE
SEPTEMEBER 7, 1981

TIME DAY
1:50 p.m. MONDBAY

PHOME |
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The President went to the Living Room inside Gracie
Mansion. He was accampanied by:
Mayor Koch
Secretary Donovan
Secretary Iewis
1:50 1:56 The President greeted platform quests. For a list of
platform quests, see APFENDIX "C."
The President went to the library. He was accompanied by
Samueel R. Pierce, Jr., Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) .
1:56 1:59 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Secretary Pierce and a photographer for People Magazine.
The President, escorted by Mayor Koch, went to the East
Lawn, outside Gracie Mansion.
The President participated in a ceremony to present Mayor
Koch with a check for the Westway Project Funds.
Menbers of the press
The President was introduced by Mayor Koch.
2:00 2315 The President addressed qguests attending the ceremony.
The President presented the check to Mayor Koch.
The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Mayor Koch
Lt. Gowernor Mario M. Cuomo (D-New York)
The President, accompanied by Mayor Koch, returned to his
motorcade.
2:27 | 2:43 The President motored from Gracie Mansion to Laguardia
Airport. He was accompanied by:
Representative Guy V. Molinari (R-New York)
Mr. Deaver
2:45 2:59 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Laguardia
Alrport to Newark International Airport, Newark, New
Jersey. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:06 3:54 The President flew by Air Force One from Newark Inter-
national Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
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DATE
ORI SEPTEMBER 7, 1981
ANDFEWS AFB, MARYLAND TIME DAY
4:05 p.m. MONDAY
FHONE
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4:05 4:11 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
4:11 4:13 The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press.
4:16 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
4:50 4:51 P The President talked with Mr. Armacost.
4:53 4:55 P The President talked with Mr. Casey.
7:35 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, Califomia
11:12 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE 8
BR WHIITE HOOSE SEPTFMBER 8, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:50 a.m. TUESDAY :

i
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7:50

B:57
9:00 9:30

9:34 9:50

9:56 P

10:13 | 10:14 P
10: 30
10:30 | 11:50

11:50
12:152

12:15 1:54

12:31 R

1:54
1:55 2:50

The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Jarmes A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 111, Comsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmnications

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President telephoned Fonald Huff, Frito-Lay Company,
Dallas, Texas. The call was not completed.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with administration
officials to discuss economic and budgetary matters. For

a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Mermbers of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a luncheon briefing on the
upcoming visit of the Prime Minister of the State of
Israel Menachem Begin. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President was telephoned by Mr. Huff. The call was
- not gompleted.
The President returmed to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R=Tennessee)
continued
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE SEPTEMBER 8, 1981

E TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:55 p.m. TUESDAY
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A= Rec'd

continued

Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)

Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy
Development

Mr. Friedersdorf

2:55 3:25 The President met with:

William French Smith, Attorney General
Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

3:30 4:02 The President to discuss his upcoming speeches in Grand
: Rapids, Michigan, and Denver, Colorado with:

Inthony Dolan, Speechwriter

C. Landon Parvin, Speechwriter

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Gergen

3:41 3:42 R The President talked with Mr. Huff.

4:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:18 R The President was telephoned by John B. Comnally, partner
with Vinson and Elkins law firm, Houston, Texas. The
call was not completed.

5:12 5:13 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:51 5:52 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helene A.
von Damm.
7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber

8:03 8:06 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

10:15 The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMEBER 9, 1981

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEINESDAY

PHONE

P = Placed
R=Rec'd

ra

7:45

7:50

8:57

S:00 9:30

9.35 9:40

9:45 S:55

9:56

10:00

10:00 | 10:26

10:09 | 10:24

10:26

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President went to the Owal Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
Mr. and Mrs. Fischer, parents of David Fischer

The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Deaver
The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony in honor of Prime Minister of the State of
Israel Menachem Begin.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady greeted Prime Minister
Begin.

The President escorted Prime Minister Begin to the platform,
The President and Prime Minister Begin reviewed the troops.
The President and Prime Minister Begin exchangad remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Begin to the state floor Residence.
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LOCATION = DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE EPTEMEER 9, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGION, D.C.

10:26 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHO
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10:26 |J10:30

10:36

10:36 |11:1%9

11:19

11:19 | 12:15

12215

12:33

12:33 2:09

2:09

2:25 P

2:28 P

2:46 2:50 P

3:09

The Presidential party participated in a receiving line
to greet members of the official U.S. and Israeli
parties. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President escorted Prime Minister Begin to the Oval
Office.

The President met with:

Prime Minister Begin

Yitzhak Shamir, Minister of Foreign Affairs,
State of Israel

Ephriam Evron, Ambassador of the State of Israel
to the U.S.

Secretary Haig

Mr. Allen

Samuel W. Lewis, Ambassador of the U.S5. to the
State of Israel

Members of the press, in/fout

The President escorted Prime Minister Begin to the Cabinet
Room.,

The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Israeli officials. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "B."

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Foosewelt Foom.

The President participated in a working luncheon to discuss
budget issues. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIC.IT _—

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Jchn B. Connally, partner with
Vinson and Elkins law firm, Houston, Texas. The call

was not completed.

The President telephoned William Rasberry, columist for
the Washington Post. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Alfred Landon, former Govemor
(R-Kansas) on the occasion of his 94th birthday.

The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 9, 1981

TIME DAY
3:09 p.m. WEDNESDAY
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3:09 5:38 The President participated in a Defense Planning Meeting.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
Menbers of the press, in/out
3:10 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Rasberry. The call was
not completed.
5:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:48 5:49 P The President talked with Mr. Rasberry.
5:50 6:00 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
6:00 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:02 6:03 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
7:30 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.
7:30 7:33 The President and the First Lady greeted Prime Minister
Begin.
Menbers of the press
7:33 Te President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Begin to the second floor Yellow Oval FRoom.
7:33 7:47 The Presidential party met with menbers of the official
U.S. and Israeli parties.
7:47 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Begin to the state floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner
in honor of Prime Minister Begin.
Members of the press, in/out
7:48 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Begin to the East Room.
7:48 8:07 The President, the First Lady and Prime Minister Begin,

received dinner guests. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 9, 1981

TIME DAY
8:07 p.m. WEINESDRY

PHONE

§
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8:07

9:36 |10:00

10:26

10:26 | 11:02

11:03

11:04

11:16

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Begin to the State Dining Room.

The Presidential party had dinner.
The President and Prime Minister Begin exchanged toasts.

The Presidential party went to the parlors for coffee and
after dinner drinks.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Begin to the East Room.

The Presidential party attended a performance by pianist
Andre-Michel Schub.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Begin to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Prime
Minister Begin.
Menbers of the press

The President and the First Lady retumed to the state
floor Residence for dancing.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the daily diary for September 10, 1981.
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THE WHITE HOUSE SEPTEMBER 10, 1931
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C

12:10 a.m. THURSDAY

PHOME

o
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12:10 The President retired.
7:45 R The President received a wake-up call from the White House
operator.
8:28 The President went to the Oval Office.
B:30 B:45 The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
James A. Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Coumnsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
8:45 9:28 The President hosted a breakfast meeting with Prime Ministed
of the State of Israel Menachem Begin.
9:28 The President escorted Prime Minister Begin to the Cabinet
Foom.
9:28 |10:10 The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Israeli officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
Menbers of the press, in/out
10:10 The President escorted Prime Minister Begin to the South
Grounds.
10:12 |10:18 The President and Prime Minister Begin made statements to
the press upon the Prime Minister's departure.
Menbers of the press
10:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:20 J10:25 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
photographer David H. Kennerly for Time Magazine.
10:31 R The President was telephoned by Representative Billy Lee
Evans (D-Georgia). The call was not completed.
10:45 The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.
10:45 |11:11 The President participated in an Economic Advisory Board
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
11:11 The President went to the barber shop.
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THE WHITE HOUSE :
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:11 a.m. THURSDAM
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P = Placed
|R=Rec'd

The President had a haircut.

11:45 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:45 12:15 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

12:15 The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.

12:15 1:44 The President participated in a Cabinet Lunmcheon Meeting.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

1:44 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:50 The President went to the South Grounds.

-1:55 2:03 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Pentagon, Arlington, Virginia.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Secretary
of Defense Caspar W. Weinberger.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Secretary
Weinberger, went to the holding tent.

The President and the First Lady greeted:
Mrs. Weinberger
Mrs. Doulgas (Jean) MacArthur

The President participated in a ceremony to dedicate the
MacArthur corridor at the Pentagon.
Menbers of the press

The President accompanied by Secretary Weinberger and Mrs.
MacArthur, went to the reviewing stand.

2:20 The President was introduced by Secretary Weinberger.
2:23 2:32 The President addressed guests attending the ceremony.

2:3 The President and the First Lady went to the MachArthur
corridor inside the Pentagon. They were accompanied
by:

Mrs. Machrthur

Secretary and Mrs. Weinberger
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THE PENTAGON

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA

DATE
SEPTEMBER 10, 1981

TIME DAY
2:35 p.m. THURSIAY
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3:05 3:12
3:13
3:15 3:20
3:26 3:29
3:39
3:39 4:30
4:09
4:30
4:30 4:35
4:47
5:35

The Presidential party participated in a ribbon cutting
cerenony for the MacArthur corridor.
Menbers of the press

The Presidential party went to the Hall of Hercs.
The Presidential party participated in a receiving line
for approximately 150 quests.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Secretary
Weinberger, returmed to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Pentagon
to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Arthur W. Hummel, Arbassador-designate of the U.S.
to the Peoples Republic of China
Mrs. Arthur W. (Betty) Hummel
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Mr. Allen

The President talked with Senator Bob Packwood (R-Oregon).
The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Budget Working Group
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President was telephoned by Senator Larry Pressler
(R-South Dakota). The call was not completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
George Allen, Chairman of the President's Council
on Physicial Fitness and Sports; and former
coach of the Washington Redskins football team
Mr. Deaver

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady retumed to the South
Grounds.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE
SEPTEMBER 10, 1981
TIME X DAY
5:35 p.m. THURSDEY
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5:51

6:30 6:38

6:42

7:12

7:12 7:15

7:45 8:30

8:31 g:32

8:37 B:39

8:45

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception and
concert in honor of jazz band leader Lionel Hampton.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

Members of the press

The Presidential party attended a performance by Lionel
Hampton.

The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not completed.

The President addressed approximately 750 guests attending
the Lionel Hampton Reception and concert.

The Presidential party went to the state floor Residence
for refreshments.

The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence.

The President talked with Secretary Haig.
The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.

The President talked with David A. Stockman, Director of
the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.
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7:45

T:50

8:06
8:58
9:01
9:22

9:36

10:03

11:15

11:30

11:38

8:08

9:20
9:24

9:52

11:03

11:20

11:38

v

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with Vice President Bush.

The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese ITI.

The President met with:
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affairs
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commnicaticns
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

The President met to discuss defense budget cuts with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of Manage

ment and Budget (OMB)

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Nick Haywood, 1981 recipient of the Sertoma
Humanitarian Award; and former professicnal:.
prize fighter fram Kansas City, Missouri

Mrs. Nick (Geraldine) Haywood

Thomas J. Horner III, President of Sertoma

James M. Hooper, Executive Director of Sertoma

Patrick H. Riha, Director of Youth Programs and
Conventions, Sertoma

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

Thelma Duggin, Deputy Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

Members of the press, in/out

The President met with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady went to the Rose Garden.
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11:38 [11:50 The President and the First lady participated in a ceremony
to present the Young American Medal for Brawvery and
Freedom Bwards. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“‘A' [1] .
Members of the press
11:38 |11:45 The President addressed guests attending the ceremony.
11:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:07 1:20 The President participated in a Budget Working Group
luncheon meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APFFNDIX "B."
1:20 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
1:24 2:07 The President met to discuss the proposed sale of an air
defense enhancement package (AWACS) with:
Senator Bob Packwood (R-Oregon)
Mr. Baker
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Friedersdorf
2:07 The President went to the doctor's office.
2:08 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:22 2:31 The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
2:31 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
2: 2 2:35 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Reflecting Pool.
2:37 3:04 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Reflecting Pool to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
3:31 P The President telephoned Frank F. Mankiewicz, columist
for the Washington Post. The call was not camwpleted.
5:27 5:34 R The President talked with Mr. Mankiewicz.
EJ
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DATE
SEPTEMBEER 12, 1981

TIME ; DAY
12:33 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE]

=
a 3
o @
i
12:33 E The President received a message from the White House signajﬂ
board operator.
1:46 1:52 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.
1:55 1:58 P The President talked with Director of the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget (OMB) David A. Stockman.
3:42 P The President telephoned Secretary Weinberger. The call
was not camnpleted.
3:51 3:55 R The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.
11:46 11:47 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.

Baker III.

1
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

DATE
SEPTEMBER 13, 1981

TIME DAY
7:00 a.m. SDAY

PHONE
|
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7:00 7:02 R The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.

12:05 R The President was telephoned by William A. Wilson, Personal
Pepresentative of the President to the Holy See. The
call was not completed.

4:57 5:25 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the Reflecting Pool, Washington, D.C.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
5:26 5:29 The President and the First Lady motored from the Reflecting
Pool to the South Grounds of the White House.
5:39 The President and the First lLady went to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
8:00 82:01 P The President talked with White House Usher -Gary Walters.
9:02 9:03 P The President talked with Mr. Walters.
9:04 9:05 R The President talked with Mr. Walters.
10:45 The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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SEPTEMBER 14, 1981

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m.” MONDAY
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7:50
B:55
9:00 9:30

9:32 9:45

10:20 |10:43

11:00

11:00 J1l1:12

11:00 |11:08

11:12
11:49

11:49 |12:03

12:03
12:05 |12:10

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

Te President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
The President met with a group of Dermocratic Members of

Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press

The President went to the South Grounds.
The President went to the First Lady's Garden.

The President participated in a signing ceremony for the
Yorktosm Bicentennial Proclamation. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Menbers of the press

The President addressed the quests attending the signing
ceremony.

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Roosewvelt Roam.

The President participated in a ceremony to present
certificates to the new class of White House Fellows.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Mermbers of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Mrs. Ed (Ca ) Lozick, daughter of Fred Lennon

Ch F io; £ le
gaa T R Ohio; currently apart o -5 %E&
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:16

26

4:26

4:

27

1:26

2:02

3:26

4:267

4:27

continued

Ed lozidk, son—in-law of Fred Lennon

Mr. and Mrs. Thys Roux, friends of Fred Lennon
from South Africa

Helene A. von Damm, Special Assistant -

The President went to Mr. Baker's office.

The President participated in a luncheon with:
Fepresentative Thomas P. 0'Neill, Jr.
(D-Massachusetts)
Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Senator Paul Laxalt (F-Nevada)

Senator Jake Garn (R-Utah)

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. Meese

Mr. Friedersdorf

Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the package of equipment and
training to improve the air defense capabilities of
Saudi Arabia (MWACS) with a bi-partisan group of Senatord.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
John A, Gavin, Ambassador of the U.S5. to Mexico
Mr. Deaver

The President went to Mr. Speakes' offiee.

The President attended a birthday party in honor of Mr.
Speakes, on the occasion of his 42nd birthday.

The President went to the Map Room.

2
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 14, 1981

TIME DAY
4:27 p.m. MRUDAY

PHONE
3
o o
4:27 4:55 The President participated in a taped interview with
syndicated newswoman Nancy H. Dickerson, for Interna-
tional Commmications Agency (ICA).
4:55 The President went to the library.
4:55 5213 The President participated in a video taping for a message
the kidk—off of the United Way campaign.
5:13 The President went to the South Grounds.
5:15 The President went to the tennis courts. He was accompa-
nied by:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Los Angeles, California
5:15 6:21 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
Davis Cup and Wightman Cup Tennis teams. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
Members of the press
The President addressed guests attending the reception.
6:21 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence. They were accompanied by Mr. Graber.
7:36 R The President was telephoned by Stuart Spencer, President
of Spencer Roberts, Los Angeles, California. The First
Lady tock the call.
7:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber
10:50 The President retired.
EJ
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.
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SEPTEMEER 15, 1981

TIME z DAY
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7:45

7:50
8:56

9:16 9:30

9:36

9:36 |10:44

10:44

10:45 ]10:52

11:15 [J11:17
11:18

11:18 |J11:26

11:26

11:31 11:39

The President received a wake up call from the White House
signal board operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cownsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with the
Republican Congressional leadership. For a list
of attendees, see AFPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met with new participants of the President's
Executive Exchange Program. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Representative Trent Lott (R-Mississippi)
Mr. Baker
Kenneth Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for Legisla-
tive Affairs
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WASHINGTON, D.C
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11:39 |11:50 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Camunications
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
11:59 |12:107 The President met with:
Melvin L. Bradlev, Senior Policy Adviser, Office
of Policy Development
Mr. Deaver
12:10 The President went to the state floor Residence.
12:10 1:29 The President hosted a luncheon for Black College represen—
tatives and supporters of Black College Day. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press
The President signed an Executive Order designating
September 29, 1981 as Black College Day.
12:12 The Presidential party went to the State Dining Roam.
12:20 The Presidential party had lunch.
12:21 R The President was telephoned by Senator Strom Thurmond
(R-South Carolina). The President's Assistant for
Legislative Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf took the
call.
1:29 The President returned to the OQval Office.
1:32 2:15 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker
2:26 P The President telephoned Frank Mariani, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.
2:27 2:30 P The President talked with Governor John N. Daltcn
(R-Virginia) .
2:32 2:33 R The President talked with Mr. Mariani.
3:20 3:22 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
The President met with:
3535 4:00 Herbert H. Ellingwood, Deputy Counsel
omtinueq
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3:35 | 4:00
3:52 | 4:00

4:06

4:06 5:05

5:05
5:06 5:23

5:34
5:34 5:51
5:34 5:44
5:51

7:35
8:28 8:36

10:55

continued

anthony Dolan, Speedwriter
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Gergen

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

"D."
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Richard von Weizsacker, Govemmoring Mayor of Berlin,
Federal Republic of Germany

Fredo Dannenbring, Minister, Embassy of the Federal
Fepublic of Germany

Martin Loer, Special Assistant to the Governing

William B. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State

Nelson C. Ledsky, Minister, U.S. Embassy, Federal
Fepublic of Germany

Thomas M.T. Niles, Director, Office of Central
Buropean Affairs, Department of State

Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

James Rentschler, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

Menbers of the press, in/out

The President went to the South Grounds.
The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for

representatives of the Business Commmity. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E." :

The President addressed approximately 780 quests attending
the reception.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President retired.
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7:45 R The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.

7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:00 9:257? The President met with:

James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 111, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:28 9:30 The President met with:

Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Mr. Baker

mt FEE‘%

50 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Fielding

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative

9:36 9

Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
10:17 The President went to the Roosevelt Roam.
10:17 |10:24 The President met with representatives of the Boys Clubs

of America and their National Boy of the Year. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Menbers of the press

10:24 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:30 |10:57 The President participated in a meeting with His Beatitude
Anthony Peter Khoraiche, Maronite Catholic Patriarch of
Mntioch and All the East. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

11:02 The President went to the Situation Room.
11:02 ]11:43 The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."
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11:43 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:44 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.
11:44 |11:53 The President met with new commissicners of the President's
Commission on Executive Exchange Program. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
Members of the press, in/out
11:53 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:54 |12:04 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Lord Fhoades
Walter H. Annenberg, President of Triangle
Publishing Inc., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; and
former Ambassador of the U.S. to the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
12:12 The President went to the State Dining Room.
12:12 1:17 The President hosted a luncheon for members of the Hispanic
comunity in celebration of Hispanic Week. For a list
of attendees, see APFENDIX "E."
Members of the press, in/out

1:05 1:16 The President addressed approximately 77 gquests attending
the luncheon.

1:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:23 P The President telephoned Senator Richard G. Lugar (R-Indiang) .
The call was not completed.

1:37 P The President telephoned Mrs. Z. Wayne (Elinor) Griffin,
family friend from Los Angeles, California. The call
was not completed.

1:37 2:35 The President met to discuss reorganization and budget
issues with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
chief of Staff

Mr. Friedersdorf

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

continued
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME IDA?
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PHONE
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continued
Mr. Gergen
Edwin L. Harper, Deputy Director of the OMB
1:43 1:45 R The President talked with Mr. Griffin.
2:34 2:35 R The President talked with Senator Lugar.
2:54 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
3:47 P The Presiﬂﬂnt telephoned Al Couppee, sportscaster, National
ﬁEFﬂmdatlm and Hall of Fame, San Diego, Califor-
was not completed.
4:48 4:51 R The President talked with Mr. Couppee.
6:38 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
6:38 7:31 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception and
buffet for the Republican Senatorial Trust. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "F."
The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line.
7:31 The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.
7:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
B:38 8:40 F The President talked with Judy C. Woodruff, correspondent
for NBC MNews.
10:24 |11:07 E The President talked on a oconference line with:
The First Lady
Roy Miller, Milwaukee, W].scnnsm
Russell Johnson, Los Angeles, California
11:55 The President retired.
EJ
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 17, 1981

TIME _ DAY
7:55 a.m. THURSDAY]

7:55

9:00 9:05

10:50

10:50 |11:45

11:45

11:45 |11:55

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Senator Jeremiah Denton
(R-Alabama) .

The President participated in a photo cpportunity with:
Mrs. Harry Jones, friend of Mr. Baker
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Sloan, friends of Mr. Baker
Mr. Baker

The President talked with Secretary of Energy James B.
Edwards.

The President talked with Secretary of Education Terrel H.
Bell.

The President met with a group of bipartisan Congressional
leaders. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accampa—
nied by:
William French Smith, Attorney General
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President met with:
Attorney General Smith
Mr. Fuller
Mr. Deaver

1
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 17, 1981

TIME DAY
11:55 a.m. THURSDRY

P =Placed

R = Rec'd

11:55

12:36

12:37 |12:39

12:41 | 12:48
1:00 2:24
1:08

1:21 1:26
1:27 1:31
1:31 1:33

? o ;

2:24

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Reflecting Pool.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the Reflecting Pool to Andrews AFE, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
fram Andrews AFB to Kent County Airport, Grand Rapids,
Michigan. For a list of passengers, see AFPENDIX "D."

The President placed the following telephone calls to:
Senator John C. Danforth (R-Missouri)
Senator Mark Andrews (R-North Dakota)
Senator Alan K. Simpson (R-Wyoming)
Senator Dennis DeConcini (D-Arizona)
The calls were not completed.

The President talked with Senator Danforth.
The President talked with Senator Andrews.
The President talked with Senator Simpsorn.

The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Allen
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Gergen

Air Force One arrived in Grand Rapids, Michigan.

The President and the First Lady were greeted aboard Air
Force One by:
Gerald R. Ford, fomer President
Mrs. Gerald R. (Betty) Ford

The Presidential party deplaned.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Governor William G. Milliken (R-Michigan)
Werner Viet, Co—Chairman of the Ford Museum
Dedication Committee

Abe L. Drasin, Mayor (R-Grand Rapm

2
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LOCATION DATE
GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN L O
2:35 p.m. THURSDRY]
PHONE
)
= 3
o E
e &
The President, the First Lady, and Mrs. Ford went to their
motorcade.
2:38 2:59 The Presidential party motored from the Kent County Adrport
to the Amway Grand Hotel.
3:00 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Richard M. DeVos, President of Amway Corporation,
Ada, Michigan; and Chairman of the Republican
National Finance Committee
DeVos Family
Jay Van Andel, Chairman of the Board, Amway
Corporation, Ada, Michigan
Van Andel Family
3:00 The President and the First Lady went to their suite.
3:16 P The President telephconed Senator David H. Pryor (D-Arkansas)|.
: The call was not completed.
3:36 4:00 The President met with:
Valery Giscard d'Estaing, former President of the
French Republic
Secretary Haig
Mr. Allen
4:00 4:06 The President met with:
Secretary Haig
Mr. Allen
Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop-
ment
4:01 4:06 R The President talked with Senator Pryor.
4:06 4:46 The President met with:
Pierre Elliott Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada
Peter M. Towe, Ambassador of Canada to the U.S.
Thamas Asworthy, Principal Secretary to Prime
Minister Trudeau
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President
Secretary Haig
Mr. Allen
Paul H. Robinson, Jr., Ambassador of the U.S5. to
Canada
Members of the press, injout

3
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LOCATION

AMAAY GRAND HOTEL

GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN

DATE
SEPTEMBER 17, 1981

TIME DAY
4:48 p.m. THURSDRY

PHONE

E B
e o
4:48 5:15% The President met with:
Vice President Bikh
Secretary Haig
Mr. Allen
Mr. Baker
5:01 5:04 R The President talked with Senator DeConcini.
5:05 5:10 P The President talked with Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D-Texas).
5:10 5:13 P The President talked with Senator Howell Heflin (D-Alabama) .
5:15 6:10 The President met with:
Jose Lopez Portillo, President of Mexico
Jorge Castaneda de la Rosa, Secretary of Foreign
Felations, Mexico
Hugo B. Margain, Bmbassador of Mexico to the U.S.
Vice President Bush
Secretary Haig
Mr. Allen
John A. Gavin, Ambassador of the U.S. to Mexico
Menbers of the press, in/out
b:db 6:49 The President and the Flrst Lady walked from their suite
to the Grand Center Hall.
6:49 The President and the First Lady went to the holding room,
third floor.
6:50 7:00 The President and the First Lady met with:
Mr. and Mrs. Ford
Vice President and Mrs. Bush
President Portillo
Prime Minister Trudeau
Sunac Scnoda, Minister of Foreign Affairs, Japan
Mrs. Lyndon K. (Lady Bird) Johnson, widow of the
former President
Mr. d'Estaing
The Presidential party went to the Grand Hall.
7:00 8:30 The President and the First Lady attended a dinner in honor
of former President and Mrs. Ford. For a list of head
table quests, see APPENDIX "E."
B:35 The Presidential party returned to the holding room for

after dinner drinks.

4 5
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LOCATION

AMAAY GRAND HOTEL
GFAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN

SEPTEMBER 17, 1981

TIME DAY
8:55 p.m. THURSDAY

i

P = Placed

A= Rec'd

8:55
9:00 |12:127

The Presidential party went to the DeVios Hall.

The President and the First Lady attended a Bob Hope Gala
in honor of former President and Mrs. Ford. Seated
with the President and First Lady were former President

and Mrs. Ford.
Members of the press, in/out

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the daily diary for September 18, 198l.
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LOCATION

AMWRY GRAND HOTEL
GRAMND RAPTIDS, MICHIGAN

DATE
SEPTEMBER 18, 1981

TIME DAY
12:18 a.m.” FRIDAY

PHONE

=
=

P=P|
A =Rec

12:18
g8:25
8:28 9:45
9:45
9:48 10:00
10:15
10:18 10:19
10:20
10:20 10:25
10:25 10:45
10:45

Following the Bcb Hope Gala in honor of former President
and Mrs. Gerald R. Ford, the President and the First
Lady returned to their suite.

The President went to the Lamber Baron Bar.

The President participated in a breakfast meeting with U.S.
and foreign officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to his suite.

The President met with:
Governor William G. Milliken (R-Michigan)
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Amway
Grand Hotel to the Gerald R. Ford Museum.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady met with:

Mr. and Mrs. Ford

George H. Bush, Vice President

Mrs. George H. (Barbara) Bush

Jose Lopez Portillo, President of Mexico

Pierre Elliott Trudeaun, Prime Minister of Canada

Valery Giscard d'Estaing, former President of the
French Republic

Sunao Sonoda, Minister of Foreign Affairs, Japan

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. and Mrs.
Ford, participated in a tour of the Gerald R. Ford
Museun.

Members of the press

The Presidential party returned to the holding roam.

The President and the First Lady went to the dais. For
a list of platform guests, see APPENDIX "B."
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LOCATION

GERALD R. FORD MUSEUM
GRAND FAPIDS, MICHIGAN

DATE
SEPTEMBER 18, 1981

TIME _ DAY
10:55 a.m. FRIDAY

P

ONE

P=Placed| T

|R=Rec'd

10:55 12:45
12:51 1:20
eor | or
1:37 2:05
2:12 2:30
2:30 2:50
2:52
2553

The President and the First Lady attended the Dedication
Ceremcny for the Gerald R. Ford Museum.
Members of the press

The President addressed invited quests attending the
museun dedication.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Mr. and
Mrs. Ford.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the FIrst Lady motored from the Gerald R.
Ford Museum to the Kent County Airport.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to President
Portillo.

The President and the Flrst Lady flew by Air Force One
from Kent County Airport to Stapleton International
Airport, Denver, Colorado. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by William
McNichols, Mayor of Denver, Colorado.

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from Stapleton
International Airport to the Denver Convention Complex,
Currigan Hall A.

The President and the First Lady went to the Assembly Rocom.

The President and the First Lady attended a recepticn
for the Executive Board of the Naticnal Federation
of Republican Women (NFRW). For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady went to the offstage
announcement area.
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DENVER, (OLORADO

A SEPTEMRER 18, 1981
DENVER CONVENTION COMPLEX p— st

2:53 p.m. FRIDAY

2:53 3:23
3:30 3:46
MDT | EDT
3:56 8:45
8:57 9:34

s
The President and the First Ladv attended the 21,Biennial
NFEW Conwvention.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady went to their seats on
the platform. For a list of platform guests, see
APPENDIX "E."

The President was intrcduced by the First Lady.
The President addressed quests attending the convention.

The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Denver
Convention Center to Stapleton International Airport.

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
fram Stapleton Intermational Airport to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."

(Actual flying time: 2 hours and 49 minutes).

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Andrews AFE to Camp David, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "G."
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID, MARYTAND

DATE
SEPTEMBER 19, 1981
TIME ; DAY
10:11 a.m.” SATURDAY]

L
23
o E
] n
=
10:11 |10:18 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
12:45 R The President was telephoned by Senator Stram Thurmond
(R-South Carolina). The call was not campleted.
1:27 1:36 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
1:37 F The Fresident telephoned Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West
Virginia). The call was not copleted.
6:02 6:03 P The President talked with James P. Herzog, correspondent
' for Scripps-Howard News Service.
7:38 | 7:42 | R | The President talked with Senator Byrd.
7:50 7:52 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
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DATE
oy SEPTEMBER 20, 1981

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND TIME DAY
11:54 a.m. SUNDAY

|'

PHONE
‘g h]
&
a =
11:54 R The President was telephoned by his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III. The call was not completed.
12:22 |12:24 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
12:38 |12:51 P The President talked with Senator William L. Armstrong
(R-Colorado) .
12:53 1:08 P The President talked with Senator Mark 0. Hatfield
{(F—Oregon) .
12:59 R The President was telephoned by Stuart Spencer, President

of Spencer Roberts, Los Angeles, California. The call
was not completed.

1:11 1:23 P The President talked with Mr. Spencer.

2:00 P The President telephoned Senator Charles McC. Mathias, Jr.
(R-Maryland) . The call was not completed.

4:08 4:32 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the Reflecting Pool, Washington, D.C.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

4:35 4:37 The President and the First Lady motored from the Reflecting
Pool to the South Grounds of the White House.
4:38 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
7:10 The President and the First Lady had dimner.
10:40 The President retired.
EJ
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 21, 1981
TIME DAY

7:50 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE

B

P=Pia
R=R

8:45 8:53

8:53

8:53 9:53

L

9:54 |10:233
10:08 |10:33
10:26 }10:33
10:08 |10:27

10:39 |10:43

11:23 11:55

11:55 12:05

12:05 12:15

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met with:
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
James S. Rosebush, Special Assistant

The President went to the first floor family dining room.

The President hosted a breakfast meeting with leaders in
the private sector. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/fout
The President addressed approximately 25 guests.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Mr. Deaver
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President met with Mr. Meese,

The President met with:
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Jose Napoleon Durate Fuentes, President of the
Republic of El Salvador

Fidel Chavez Mena, Minister of Foreign Affairs,
Republic of El Salvador

Ermesto Rivas—Gallont, Ambassador of the Republic
of El Salvador to the U.S.

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political Affairs

Deane R. Hinton, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
Republic of El Salvador

Mr. Allen

Members of the press, in/fout

The President met with:
Governor William P. Clements (R-Texas)
Mr. Baker
continued
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE SEPTEMBER 21, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

12:05 p.m. MONDAY

12:207

2:24 3:27
2:24 3:27
2:24 3:27
2:24 3:27
2:24 3:27
2:24 3:27
2:24 3:27
2:38 3:27
2:38 3:27
3:30 4:10
4:32 4:35

continued

Richard 5. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

The President had lunch.

The President met to discuss his upcoming Address to the
Nation with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (QMB)

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications

Franklyn C. Mofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)

Fepresentative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)

The PFresident met to receive Diplomatic Credentials from:
Lt. Gen. Ejaz Azim, Ambassador of the Islamic
Fepublic of Pakistan to the U.S.
Lew Byong Hion, Ambassador of the Republic of
Korea to the U.5.
Enrique Valenzuela, Ambassador of the RFepublic
of Chile to the U.S.
Fermando Gaviria, Ambassador of the Republic
of Colombia to the U.S.
John Wycliffe Iwamafa, Ambassador of the Republic
of Uganda to the U.S.
leslie N. Agius, Ambassador of the Republic of
Malta to the U.S.
Merbers of the press
For a list of family and State Department officials,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President met with:
Senator Jesse Helms (R-North Carolina)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Iegislative
Affairs

The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a replica of the Cape Hatteras Lighthouse and a
certificate from the Save the Cape Hatteras Lighthouse
Committee, on behalf of the committee.

2 4
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMEER 21, 1981
TIME DAY

4:36 p.m. MONDAY

3

R = Rec'd

P=

4:36 4:55
4:57 5:26
5:27 5:39
5:45 6:10
6:12
6:21 6:22
6:31
7:33 T=37
7:45

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Sid Morrision (R-Washington)
Representative Denny Smith (R-Oregon)
Representative Gene Chappie (R-California)
Representative Larry E. Craig (R-Idaho)
Representative George Hansen (R-Idaho)
Representative Joel Pritchard (R-Washington)
Representative Norman D. Shuway (R-California)
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the proposed sale of enhanced
air defense equipment to Saudi Arabia and the administra-
tion's legislative strategy with:

Representative Clement J. Zablocki (D-Wisconsin)

Fepresentative William S. Broomfield (R—Michigan)

George H. Bush, Vice President

James L. Buckley, Under Secretary of State for
Security Assistance, Science and Technology

Mr. Allen

Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met with:
Representative Albert Smith, Jr. (R-Alabama)
Representative Richard T. Schulze (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Friedersdorf
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a petition signed by 155 Republican Members of
Congress pledging to vote to uphold Presidential vetoces.

The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver
The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Allen.

The President was telephoned by Representative Bo Ginn
(D-Georgia) . Mr. Baker took the call.

The President talked with Sandra D. O'Connor, Associate
Justice-designate of the U.S. Supreme Court.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
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THE WHITE HOUSE SEPTEMEBER 21, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

8:52 p.m. MONDAY

FHONE
g
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8:52 B:54 P The President talked with Secretary Regan.
9:01 9:07 P The President talked with Justin Dart, President of Dart
Industries, Los Angeles, Califomia.
11:03 The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 22, 198]
TIME IDAY
7:55 a.m. TUESIAY

PHONE

P = Placed

|R =Rec'd

7255
9:02
9:26 9:38

9:39 |10:007?

10:06 R

11:20

11:20 [11:32

11:32
11:33 | 11:57

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edvin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Mational Security
Affairs

The President met with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

The President was telephoned by Robert Smoley, Mayor of
North Bay Village, Florida. Office of Intergovermmental
Affairs took the call.

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a signing ceremony for the
California Referendum on Reapportionment. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Rev. Ralph D. Abernathy, clergyman and civil
rights leader, Atlanta, Georgia

James Peterson, Staff Assistant to the Rev. Mr.
Abernathy

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

Melvin L. Bradley, Senior Policy Adviser, Office
of Policy Development

Thelma Duggin, Deputy Special Assistant for Public
Liaison
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

12:06 p.m. TUESDAY
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|R =Rec'd

12:06 [12:08
12:18
12:40

4:48

5:20
5:21

5:21 5:28

5:28

5:34

5:34 557

5:59 6:07

6:12 6:20

6:23 6:31

6:35 6:45

e

The President talked with Senator Pete V. Domenici - (R-New
Mexico) .

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President worked on his upcoming Address to the Nation.

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returmed to the Rose Garden.

The ?resi,dent participated in a photo opportunity with
Vice Chairmen of the Senate-House Finmdraising Dinner
held April 7th. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
menbers of the Republican Eagles. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.

The President talked with Senator John Melcher (D-Montana).

The President talked with Senator Walter D. Huddleston
(D-Kentucky) .

The President talked with Senator Dale Bumpers (D-Arkansas).

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

2 3
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THE WHITE HOUGE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 22, 1981

TIME DAY
7:15 p.m. TUESDAY
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P = Placed

R =Rec'd

7:15 7:16
T:25 7:30
7:55
7:56 8:02
8:02 B8:25
B:25 g:28
8:28 8:49
8:49 8:55
8:57

10:40

The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The President met with Mr. Baker.
The President and the First lady went to the Scuth Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Phillips Gallery, 2lst and Q Streets.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Mrs. Duncan (Marjorie) Phillips, former Director
of the Phillips Gallery and widow of the
founder

Laughlin Phillips, Director of the Phillips Gallery

Mrs. Lauwhlin (Jennifer) Phillips

Mr. Deaver

Mrs. Carolyn Deaver, menber of the Phillips
Gallery Collection Council

The President and the First Lady attended a fundraising
fashion show sponsored by clothes designer Bill Blass
for the Phillips Collection.

Menbers of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Phillips
Gallery to the Washington Hilton Hotel.

The President and the First Lady attended the annual
Mmbassadors' Ball for Multiple Sclerosis.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady motored from the Washingtoy
Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.

3

Page_~ __of 3 Pages




THEWRITEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE SEP'ﬁfER 23:;;*1931
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
%o
£ B
o @
2
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
8:33 9:42 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Richard V. Allen, &ssistant for National Security
Affairs
10:10 |1l0:12 The President met with the First Lady.
10:12 The President and the First Lady went to the Rose Garden.
10:12 |10:30 The President and the First Lady greeted representatives
of the Retired Senior Volunteer Program (R.S.V.P.).
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press
10:16 |10:21 The President addressed approximately 137 guests.
10:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:31 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:31 |]11:00 The President participated in a meeting with administra-
tion officials to discuss budget issues. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
11:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:07 §11:30 The President met to discuss labor issues with Roy M.
Brewer, Labor Consultant, Local #695, Sound Technicians
Union.
11:10 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.
11:34 |11:41 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
11:45 |12:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Sugar Ray Leonard, winner of the Warld Welterweight
Championship. For a list of other attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press
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12:00 |12:05 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
representatives of the Ronald Reagan Home Restoration
Comittee. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
12:05 [12:10 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Lt. Col. Jose Muratti, Jr., Army Aide
Cdr. William R. Schmidt, Naval Aide
Maj. John P. Kline, Jr., Marine Corps Aide
Maj. Bill Drennan, Air Force Aide
12:15 |12:17 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Frederick L. "Rick" Ahearn, Staff Assistant, Advance
Office.
12:17 |12:20 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Florence Randolph, Staff Assistant to the Counsellorn
12:41 The President returmed to the seocond floor Residence.
1:00 The President had lunch.
? 2 The President worked on his upcoming Address to the Nation.
3:26 3:27 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
4:56 4:57 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
4:58 5:00 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
5:40 5:52 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
6:45 6:51 R The President talked with Secretary Haigqg.
7:17 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
7:17 | 8:52 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception and
barbeque for Texas and California Congressional delega-
tions. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
8:15 8:45 The Presidential party attended a performance by the
singing group "The Statler Brothers."
8:52 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
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9:06 9:20 P The President talked on a conference line with:
The First Lady
Justin Dart, President of Dart Industries, Los
Angeles, California
Roy Miller, Los Angeles, California
10:37 The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
8:33 9:42 P The President talked with former President Jimmy Carter.
10:00 J10:05 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
menbers of the press while preparing for his Address
to the Nation.
10:30 10:37 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
10:37 [11:14 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Senator Paul laxalt (R-Nevada)
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Max L. Friedersdorf, ZAssistant for ILegislative
affairs
11:21 J11:30 The President met with:
Representative Dan Rostenkowski (D-I1llinois)
Mr. Baker
11:30 |[1l:40 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
departing U.S. Ambassadors and their families. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:42 |J11:45 The President participated in a photo opportmity with:

Thomas R. McCartin, President of the Dallas Times
Herald, Dallas, Texas

continued
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continued
Jim McCartin, artist of the bronze longhorn steer
entitled "tejas"; and brother of Thamas McCartin
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with the bronze steer and a handmade bolo tie.
11:45 |11:55 The President met with the First Lady.
11:55 The President and the First Lady went to the Rose Garden.
11:55 |12:00 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception in
honor of the Judiciary. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
The President addressed approximately 149 quests attending
the reception.
12:00 The President and the First Lady returned to the Oval
Office.
12:08 |12:12 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr
12:15 The President and the First Lady went to the State Dining
Room.
12:15 1:18 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon for
Supreme Court Justices and their spouwses. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:18 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
1:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:32 The President returmed to the Cabinet Roam.
1:32 2:16 The President participated in a meeting with the Executive
Committee of the National Governors Association. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
2:16 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
2:48 3:10 The President met with:
Prince Bandar, (Ibn Sultan Al Saud) Lt. Col.,
Seventh Squadron Commander, Chahran
of Saudi Arabia, representative of the
continued
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continued
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia; and son of the Minister
of Defense and Aviation, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Vice President Bush
Senator Baker
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
3:22 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:22 3:32 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
3:32 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
? ? The President prepared for his upcoming Address to the
Natiaon.
3:41 3:42 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
4:08 P The President telephoned Mr. Fischer. The call was not
canpleted.
4:09 4:10 P The President talked with White House Usher Frederick
Mayfield.
4:18 4:19 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Director

of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.
4:20 4:22 R The President talked with Mr. Darman.

4:33 4:34 P The President talked with Ms. wvon Damm.

4:35 4:37 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:28 5:29 R The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

7:30 The President had dinner.
B:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? ? The President practiced his Address to the Nation.
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9:00 9:26 The President made a televised Address to the Nation on
the plan for economic recovery. The President's remarks
were broadcast live over nationwide radio and television.
Members of the press
9:33 R The President was telephoned by Governor James R. Thompson
(R-TI1linois). The call was not completed.
9:34 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:48 P The President telephoned Senator Baker. The call was not
completed.
9:59 |10:01 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
10:01 | 10:05 R The President talked with Secretary Haiq.
10:06 J10:07 R The President talked with Senator Baker.
10:31 }10:33 R The President talked with Senator Pete V. Domenici (B-New

11:00

Mexico) .

The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
7:57 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Transportation

Indrew L. lewis, Jr. The call was not camnpleted.

B:08 8:09 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.

B:l2 B:13 P The President talked with Secretary Lewis.

8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:06 9:30 Mr. Baker
9:06 9:30 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:28 9:44 Edwin L. Harper, Deputy Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB)
‘9:45 |10:00 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
10:02 |10:45 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
10:45 |11:02 The President met with:
Secretary Haig .
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs
11:15 |11:30 The President met to discuss his upcoming meeting with

the President of of the Republic of Kenya Daniel T.
arap Moi with:

Secretary Haig

Mr. Allen

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver
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11:33 |12:02 The President met with President Moi. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
12:03 The President escorted President Moi to the State Dining
Room.
12:03 1:07 The President hosted a lincheon in honor of President
Moi. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
The President escorted President Moi to the Morth Portico.
The President and President Moi exchanged remarks to membergy
of the press.
The President bade farewell to President Moi.
1:15 The President returned to the state floor Residence.
1:19 The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.
1:19 1:24 The President dropped by a luncheon meeting with syndicated
columists. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:24 The President returmned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
1:25 1:45 Richard M. Mwrphy, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
1:25 1:45 Mr. Allen
1:25 1:45 Mr. Baker
1:25 1:45 Mr. Deaver
1:25 1:45 Mr. Darman
1:37 1:45 Frince Bandar (Ibn Saultan Al Sawd) Lt. Col.,
Seveth Squadron Commander, Chahran, Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia, representative of the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia; and scn of the Minister of
Defense and Aviation
1:37 1:45 Sheikh Faisal Alhegelan, Ambassador of the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia to the U.5.
1:29 1:43 P The President talked on a conference line with:

Crown Prince Fahd ibn 'Abd al-'Aziz:Al, Deputy
Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Ralph Sigler, Staff Member, Mational Security
Council (NSC)

2
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1:46

1:46 1:48

1:48

1:49 1:55

1:59

1:59 2:15

The President went to the Green Roam.

The President and the First Lady met with:

Sandra D. O'Connor, Associate Justice-designate
of the U.5. Supreme Court

John J. O'Connor III, husband; and attorney with
Fennemore, Craig, von Ammon and Udall, Phoenix,
Arizona

Scott O'Connor, son

Brian O'Connor, son

Jay O'Connor, son

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade
on the North Grounds. They were accompanied by Judge
and Mr. O'Connor.

The Presidential party motored from the North Grounds to
the U.S. Supreme Court Building.

The Presidential party was greeted by Marshal of the Court
Alfred Wong.

The President and the First Lady escorted by Marshal Wong,
went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Mrs.
Warren E. (Elvra) Burger, wife of the Chief Justice
of U.S. Supreme Court.

The Presidential party went to the Justices' Conference
Room. They were escorted by Marshal Wong.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with Justices of the U.5. Supreme Court.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President, escorted by Marshal Wong, went to the Court-
room.

The President was announced by Deputy Marshal of the U.S.
Supreme Court, Paul Taggart.

The President and the First Lady attended the Investiture
of Sandra O'connor as an Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court.

Members of the press
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2:33 2:37
2:40
2:45
2:46
2:51 2:52
3:13 3:14
3:26
3:34 4:02
5:15 5:23
5: 34 5:45

The President, the First Lady, and Mrs. Burger went to the
holding room. They were escorted by Marshal Wong.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Chief Justice Burger
Associate Justice O'Connor
Mr. O 'Conor
Scott O'Connor
Brian O'Connor
Jay O'Comnor

The Presidential party went to the Courtyard. They were
escorted by Marshal Wong.

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the press

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Marshal Wong,
returned to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the U.S.
Supreme Court Building to the South Grounds of the
White House.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President and the First Lady returned to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.
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6:45 7:04

7:08 7:12

The President talked on a conference line with:

The First Lady
Roy D. Miller, attorney with Gibson, Dunn and

Crutcher lawyers, Los Angeles, California
Justin Dart, President of Dart Industries, Los

Angeles, California

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.
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9:27 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
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9:27 9:28 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
9:30 9:48 F The President talked with former President Richard M.
Nixon.
2:40 2:41 P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

6:19 6:32 R The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.

T7:45 7:51 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
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PHONE]
de
9:15 P The President placed the following telephone calls to:
Senator Paul Hawkins (R-Florida)
Senator Don Nickles (R-Cklahoma)
Senator John P. East (R-North Carolina)
Senator William L. Armstrong (E-Colorado)
Senztor Roger W. Jepson (R-Iowa)
Senator Charles E. Grassley (R-Icowa)
Senator Gordon J. Humphrey (R-New Hampshire)
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana)
The calls were not completed.
9:18 9:25 P The President talked with Senator Hawkins.
9:29 9:41 P The President talked with Senator Fast.
9:52 |10:00 P The President talked with Senator Jepson.
10:01 J10:11 P The President talked with Senator Humphrey.
12:09 |12:15 | P | The President talked with Senator Grassley.
12:27 |12:38 P The President talked with Senator Nickles.
12:41 |12:43 I The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
12:54 |12:56 P The President talked with Senator Long.
12:59 P The President telephoned his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III. The call was not completed.
1:17 1:20 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
3:53 4:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
4:23 The President and the First Lady went to the tennis
courts.
4:23 6:19 The President and the First Lady attended a tennis party
hosted by his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K. Deaver.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
6:19 The President and the First Lady went to the second flcor
Residence.
7:20 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:00 The President retired.

EJ
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7:45 The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:40 B:45 The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
8:45 The President and Mr. Fischer went to the South Grownds.
8:47 8:54 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South
Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "A."
EDT | cor
9:03 |10:15 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Moisant Field, New Orleans, Iouisiana. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time: 2 hours, 12 minutes).
10:20 The President was greeted by:

10:25 | 10:48

10:50
10:50 10:55
11:00 11:45

Governor David C. Treen (R-Louisiana)
Representative Bob Livingston (R-Louisiana)

The President and Governor Treen went to their motorcade.

The President motored from Moisant Field to the Rivergate
Convention Center. He was accompanied by:
Governor Treen
Edvin Meese ITI, Cowmnsellor

The President, accompanied by Governor Treen, went to the
holding rocm.

The President was greeted by: )
Ermest N. Morial, Mayor (D-New Orleans, Louisiana)
William F. Quinn, outgoing President of the Inter-
national Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP)
James P. Damos, incoming President of the IACP

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
members of the Executive Camittee of the IACP.

The President attended the First General Session of the
IACP 88th Annual Conference.
Menbers of the press
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11:00 The President went to his seat at the dais. For a list

of platform guests, see APPENDIX "C."
The President was introduced by Mr. Quinn.

11:10 J11:28 The President addressed approximately 4,500 guests attend-
ing the conference.

The President was presented with a plague by Mr. Quinn.
The President returned to his motorcade.

11:48 | 11:51 The President motored from the Rivergate Convention Center
to the Intemational Trade Market Building. He was
accompanied by

Governor Treen
Mr. Meese
11:52 The President went to the holding room, 30th floor.
The President went to the Galvez Room.
11:55 |12:35 The President attended a Louisiana Republican Fundraising
Reception.
Menmbers of the press
The President went to his seat on the dais.
The President was introduced by Governor Treen.

12:09 |12:20 The President addressed approximately 115 guests attending

the reception.
The President, accompanied by Governor Treen, returned to
the holding room.
? ? The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Julius T. Davis, a 100 year old life-long resident
of New Orleans.
The President returned to his motorcade.

12:41 1:04 The President motored from the Intemational Trade Market

Building to Moisant Field. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Meese
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
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1:00 P The President telephoned Senator Steven D. Symms (R-Idaho).
The call was not completed.
1:00 P The President telephoned Senator Larry Pressler (R-South
Dakota) . The call was not completed.
1:00 P The President telephoned Senator Mack Mattingly (F-Georgia).
The call was not completed.
cor | EDP
1:11 4:05 The President flew by Air Force One from Moisant Field to
Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D."
(Actual flying time: 1 hour, 52 minutes).
2:27 2:43 P The President talked with Senator Symms.
3:12 3:21 2 The President talked with Senator Mattingly.
3:26 3:30 R The President talked with Senator Pressler.
4:05 Alr Force Orne arrived at Andrews AFB.
4:16 4:24 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
4:28 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:35 The President went to the White House Library.
4:35 4:46 The President taped an audio visual message for Republican
Gubernatorial candidate of Virginia Marshall Coleman.
4:46 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:462 | 5:007 The President met with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.
5:40 P The President telephoned Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.
6317 6:18 P The President talked with Richard J. Cardamone, Judge, New
York Supreme Court; and candidate for U.S. Circuit Judge
for the Second Circuit Court.
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6:21 6:23 P The President talked with Robert D. Potter, attormey,
Charlotte, North Carclina; and candidate for U.S.
Judge for the Western District of North Carolina.
6:45 6:46 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.
7:07 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed.
7:21 7:26 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:33 7:34 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
11:05 The President retired.
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10:07

10:10

925

9:20

9:54

10:27

10:25

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Comsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the Sheraton
Washington Hotel, Calvert Street entrance.

The President went to the holding room.

The President was gxeeted by Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.

The President, accampained by Secretary Regan, went to the
concourse area adjacent to the Plenary Hall.

The President participated in photo opportunity with the
Escorte Committee:
Arismendi Elgue, Chairman of the World Bank
A.W. Clausen, President of the World Bank
Jacqe De Larosiere, Managing Director of the
International Monetary Fund

The Presidential party went inside the Plenary Hall.

The President participated in the annual meeting of the
Board of Gowvernors of the World Bank and International
Monetary Fund.

Members of the press

The President went to his seat. He was accompanied by
Secretary Fegan.

The President was introduced by Secretary Regan.

The President addressed guests attending the annual
meeting.

of
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10:26 The President returned to the holding room.
10:27 The President returned to his motorcade.
10:27 |10:34 The President motored from the Sheraton Washington Hotel
to the South Grounds of the White House.
10:36 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:23 J11:26 P The President talked with Representative Bob Stump
(D-Arizona) .
11:28 P The President telephoned Reginald H. Jones, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, General Electric
Company, Fairfield, Connecticut. The call was not
ocompleted.
11:45 |12:05 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
: package of equipment and training to improve the
air defense capabilities of Saudi Arabia (MWACS)
withs
Mr. Meese
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Maj. Robert M. Kimmitt, Staff Menber, National
Security Council (NSC)
Col. Fobert Lilac, Chief of the Air Force Security
Assistance Office for Saudi Arabia Programs,
Department of Defense
12:15 1:15 The President had lunch with his Deputy Assistant and
Director of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.
2:19 2:25 P The President talked with his Assistant for Political
Affairs, Franklyn C. Nofziger.
2:24 R The President was telephoned by Governor James A. R‘rm&es
(R—Chio). The call was not completed.
2:35 2:36 R The President talked with Mr. Nofziger.
3:05 3:37 The President met with:
Jeane J. Kirkpatrick, U.S. Representative to the
United Nations (IN)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meesse
Mr. Allen continued
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5:30 5:54
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7:30

10:55

continued

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Ambassador
Firkpatrick's recent trip abroad.

The President met with:
J. Richard Conder, Chairman of the Board of
County Commissioners of Richmond County, North
Carolina; and newly elected President of the
National Association of Counties (NACo)
Alan F. Holmer, Deputy Ass:n.stant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
C. Landon Parvin, Speechwriter
James S. Rosebush, Special Assistant

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Republican legislative candidates from Virginia, New
Jersey, and Kentucky. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
Congressional supporters of the Economic Recovery
Program. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lar:'x‘y returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President retired.
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9:27 9:35
9:39

9:39 10:37
10:37

10:37 |J10:41

10:41 |10:45

10:52

10:52 |11:55

11:55
12:007?

12:48

The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President met with Republican Congressional leaders
to discuss the econamic recovery program and the
debt limit legislation. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office,

The President met with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Senator James A. McClure (R-Idaho)
Mr. Meese

The President met with:
Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a briefing on domestic

policy with administration officials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.
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12:55 |12:58 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
1:02 The President went to the Map Room.

1:02 1:23 The President taped messages for:

Foy Acuff's 50th anniversary in show business, a
NBC special "The King of Country Music"

A television special, "2merican Dreamers: Is the
Alger Legend Still Alive?"

Video message for GOP Shareholders Convention

1:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:36 B The President telephoned his Assistant for Political
Affairs, Franklyn C. Nofziger. 'The call was not
campleted.

1:46 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

1:46 2:57 The President participated in a briefing on foreign policy

with admninistration officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

2:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:07 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3235 P The President telephoned Reginald H. Jones, Chairman of the

Board and Chief Executive Officer, General Electric
Company, Fairfield, Connecticut. The call was not

completed.
6:37 6:38 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
6:47 The President and the First Lady went to Red Foam.
6:47 |10:26 The President and the First Lady hosted a private ﬁirmer

party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President and the First Lady greeted dinner quests.
7:05 The Presidential party had dinner.

g:18 The Presidential party went to the family theatre.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie "The

French Lieutenant's Woman." For a list of attendees,
APPENDIX "E."

Pauaz_of 3 Pages



THEWRITEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION DATE
THFE WHITE HOUSE SEPTEMBER 30, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

10:26 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE

2o

o

P = Pla
R = Rac

10:26
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J

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence,

The President retired.
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